Jemusry 24, 1951

’

Hr., Fred 8. Keating
Specisl Research Assietent
ftate Capitol Building
Saeramento 14, Californis

Dear Mr., Xeating:

Your letter of January 17, concerning the Drug and
formerly conducted b, T
Polytechnic College, has been received.

g

In your letter you cuoted from a report made to the Joint Interim Sub.
committee on Agriculture by Mre, Milliken in which she quoted me ne
stating in Mr. Wright'e office in March, 1950 $hat I wee very willing

to have Mr, Kidder'e projeect beack in the college provided money to carry
on the project did not come from our specific eollege fund,

I deny that I made euch a etatement, either in Mr., Wright'e office in
March, 1950 or at any other time. My, Harold Wileon, who wae then Dean
of our Voorhie Unit at Son Dimse, and mysels were invited by Mre. Millikan
to attend & meeting in Mr. Wright'e office st that time. Both of us re-
member that I was very emphatic in telling the group that wae present that
Mr, Kidder's project, which is ewperimentel snd promotional, ie¢ not in
keeping with the general purposee of the Californis State Polytechnie
College. I slso told the group that, while Mr, ¥idder wae connagted with
California Polytechnic, he had coneistently failed to follow State proe
cedures in conducting the business funesione for which he wae responeible,
This continued even after I had aseigned one of our regular employeees to
help him in thie connection. I mede these same statemente mublicly before
the Aseenbly Ways and Means Committee of the Legielature on at least two
ocearione. I also stated in Mr, Wright'e office that I 414 not want

lir, Kidder's program connected with our college because of the experiences
that we hed while 1t wee previously aeeigned to ue and aleo becsuse it did
not conform to the abjectives of thie college. ’

I cannot remember in exact detail the discussion that followed thece state-
mente in Mr. Wright'es office, but I do remember that one of the group inferred
that there wae a poeribility thet California Polytechnic had better sccent
Mr, Kidder's progrem sgain or pressure might be everted to reduce ite support
budget. In snewer to such an inference, I believe I stated that I wae only
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a State employee and thet, if higher authority made such s demand upon
ue, naturally we would have to sccede. I s=lso stated that, under such
eircumetencee, I would ineiet that, if Mr, Kidder or snyone elee were
to work under my direction, they would have to follow proper procedure
and be directly snswerable to me,

In direct answer to your question concerning the quotation from the re-
port mentioned shove, I definitely stote that I am not in agreement with
it.

We have no record of Mr, Kidder ever having received a Doctore Degree.

He often mentioned hie experiences in verious capacities, and I particu-
larly remember that at one time le planned to ask oneof the univereitiee
to confer upon him an Honorary Doctore Degree. I have never heard whether
or not he had received one.

Hoping thie snewers your questione, I em

Yery eincerely youre,

President, Califorais
ftate Polytechnic College

JAM:ner

ce:  WILSON
NELSON



